From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/4/2011 12:13:16 PM

To: '"Tisdale, Matthew' (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Blattner, William (W Blattner@semprautilities.com)
Bcec:

Subject: FW: Summary of PG&E's Available EE Funds

We'd like to use this in our discussion, if we need it. Click 'no' upon opening to keep it from looking for
links.

YOours,

sid

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney
ce: ‘Redacted

Subject: Summary of PG&E's Available EE Funds
<<.>>
Sid,

Here is the annotated version of available funds for today's call with Matthew Tisdale. We have
incorporated the notes on commitments, and the $13.5 M in available EM&V in the far right columns.

Redacted
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